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From: Angela Janssen [ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 4.46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lance Steinhart

Subject: Name Change Filing

Attachments: FL NC Filing.pdf
To whom it may concern,

Attached please find a name change filing for New Talk, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone f/k/a Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a
Get A Phone

Thanks -

Angela M. Janssen, Legal Assistant
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C,

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

{678) 775-2253 (Direct Diei)

(678) 775-1193 (Direct Fax)

e-mail: ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s} and may contair confidential and privileged information. Any unautherized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney At Law
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208
Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com
August 7, 2008

Via Electronic

Florida Public Service Comumission

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Certification

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Bldg.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  New Talk, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone
f/k/a Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am writing this letter in order to notify the Commission that Connect Paging, Inc, d/b/a
Get A Phone has changed its name to New Talk, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone.

New Talk, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone is qualified to do business in the State of Florida as
evidenced by a copy of the Certificate of Authority issued by the Florida Secretary of State and
attached hereto. Upon Commission’s notification to our office, the company will file tariff labels.

If you have any qﬁestions regarding the foregoing gase do not hesitate to call me. Thank

you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Lante J.M. Steinhart, Esq.
Attorney for New Talk, Inc, d/b/a Get A Phone

f/k/a Connect Paging, Inc. d/b/a Get A Phone
Enclosures

cc: Byron Young
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations .

June 4; 2008

LANCE J.M. STEINHART, P.C.

C/O ANGELA JANSSEN

1720 WINDWARD CONCOURSE - SUITE 116,
ALPHARETTA, GA 30005

. Re: Document Number FO3000006464

The Amendment to the Application of a Foreign Corporation for CONNECT PAGING,
INC. which changed its name to NEW TALK, INC., a Texas corporation authorized to
transact business in Florida, was filed on May 30, 2008.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 245-
6050, the Amendment Filing Section.

Sylvia Gilbert

Regulatory Specialist (I
Division of Corporation Letter Number: 108A00034713

P.0. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314




PROFIT CORPORATION
APPLICATION BY FOREIGN PROFIT CORPORATION TO FILE AMENDMENT TO

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA
(Pursuant to s, 607.1504, F.8.)

SECTIONI
{1-3 MUST BE COMPLETED)

Connect Paging, Inc,
1, —t !‘é
Nawme of corporation as it appears on the records of the Departinent of State, T t\_f“.‘ & “ﬁ-
22
, Tesas ,  December 31,2003 TR =
. — s
Incorporated under lavws of Daie authorized 10 do business i pforida ({ﬂ
T & W
5 =
SECTIONT B W
{47 COMPLETE ORLY THE APPLICABLE CHANGES) e

4. If the amendment changes the name of the corporation, when was the change effected wnder the laws of
its jurisdiction of incorporation?_ADrH 24, 2008
New Talk, Inc.

Name of corporation after the amendntent, adding suflix “corporation” “~compaiy or "lacotporated,” of APPTOPIIate ADYIEVIATION, 1T
not contained n new name of the corporation.

S

6. If the amendment changes the period of duration, indicate new period of duration.

No Change
Nevw Ditiration
7. If the amendment changes the jurisdiction of incorporation, indicate new jurisdiction,
No Change
New Junsdiction
Signature ﬁf}/nt{?ﬁﬁ f/

Byron Young President
Typed or printed name Tite




Phil Wilson

Corporations Section
Secretary of State

P.C Box 13697
Augtin, Texas 78711-3697

Office of the Secretary of State

Certificate of Fact

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of Texas, does hereby certify that on April 24, 2008, Connect
Paging, Inc., 2 Domestic For-Profit Corporation (file number 145848900), changed its name to New

Talk, Inc.

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name
officially and caused to be impressed hereon the Seal of
State at my office in Austin, Texas on April 25, 2008,

W&Aﬁo«

Phil Wilson
Secretary of State

Come visit us on the internet at hitp:/fwww.sos.state.tx.us/
Phone: {512) 463-5555 Fax: (512) 463-570¢ Dial; 7-1-1 for Relay Services
Prepared by: SOS-WEB TID: 10254 Document: 213352690002




